To: Ekovich, Steven[Steven Ekovich@marcusmillichap.com]
From: Allen Weisselberg[weisselberg@trumporg.com]
Sent: Tue 9/20/2016 4:29:03 PM Eastern Daylight Time
Subject: RE: Comps Request / Forbes

You bet.

Allen Weisselberg
T R U M P Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer
- 78 ~ 725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION p 2127157204 | f 212.832.5396
weisselberg@trumporg.com | trump.com
From: Ekovich, Steven [mailto:Steven.Ekovich@marcusmillichap.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 4:28 PM
To: Allen Weisselberg <weisselberg@trumporg.com>
Subject: RE: Comps Request / Forbes
Those bastards always trying to tear people down, then when they are wrong they hide the apology.
Best Regards,
Steven M. Ekovich
National Managing Director
Leisure Investment Properties Group
First VP, Director National Golf Division
Leisure Investment Properties Group

A Division of Marcus & Millichap | (813) 387-4791 direct

4030 W. Boy Scout Boulevard (813) 387-4700 main
Suite 850 (813) 503-3118 mobile
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 283-2805 fax

steven.ekovich@marcusmillichap.com

License: FL: BK3006962, GA: 172561, AL: 061315, NC: 165078

View my profile at http:/Avww.marcusmillichap.com/StevenEkovich

Marcus g Millichap

Marcus & Millichap Real Estate Investment Services of Florida, Inc.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the
sender immediately. Nothing in this communication should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can be used to authenticate a contract or other legal document. The recipients are advised that the sender and Marcus & Millichap are not
qualified to provide, and have not been contracted to provide, legal, financial, or tax advice, and that any such advice regarding any investment by the recipients must be obtained from the recipients’ attorney, accountant, or tax professional.

From: Allen Weisselberg [mailto:weisselberg@trumporg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 4:18 PM

To: Ekovich, Steven <Steven.Ekovich@marcusmillichap.com>

Subject: RE: Comps Request / Forbes

Thank you. Yes they were sent and we received a slight bump. Appreciate you help.

Allen Weisselberg
T R U M P Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer
- - - 725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION p 2127157224 | f. 212.832.5396
weisselberg@trumporg.com | trump.com
From: Ekovich, Steven [mailto:Steven.Ekovich@marcusmillichap.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 3:37 PM
To: Allen Weisselberg <weisselberg@trumporg.com>
Subject: RE: Comps Request / Forbes
Typical cap rates are 11-14, | would say you are in the 8-10 range.
Were you able to send the comps and supporting email to the reporter?
Best Regards,
Steven M. Ekovich
National Managing Director
Leisure Investment Properties Group
First VP, Director National Golf Division
Leisure Investment Properties Group

A Division of Marcus & Millichap (813) 387-4791 direct

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
sender immediately. Nothing in this communication should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can be used to authenticate a contract or other legal document, The recipients are advised that the sender and Marcus & Millichap are not
qualified to provide, and have not been contracted to provide, legal, financial, or tax advice, and that any such advice regarding any investment by the recipients must be obtained from the recipients’ attorney, accountant, or tax professional.

From: Allen Weisselberg [mailto:weisselberg@trumporg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 9:04 AM

To: Ekovich, Steven <Steven.Ekovich@marcusmillichap.com>
Subject: RE: Comps Request / Forbes

What would be a typical cap rate on NOI for our golf courses ?

Allen Weisselberg
T R U M P Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer
. — — —— 725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION p 2127157224 | . 212.832.5396
weisselberg@trumporg.com | trump.com
From: Ekovich, Steven [mailto:Steven.Ekovich@marcusmillichap.com]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 3:01 PM
To: Allen Weisselberg <weisselberg@trumporg.com>
Subject: RE: Comps Request / Forbes
That is fine, | was just proving there were sales in excess of 2X all the way up to 8X. They are wrong to say there were no sales above 2x.
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

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:45 PM

To: Ekovich, Steven <Steven.Ekovich@marcusmillichap.com>

Subject: RE: Comps Request / Forbes

Not necessary | will call you later to explain what | am doing with these numbers. If there is a blanket answer for all properties below a GRM of 3 that would
be great, otherwise | may cut the schedule at that point.

Allen Weisselberg
T R U M P Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer
e - ——— 725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION p 2127157224 |f. 212.832.5396
weisselberg@trumporg.com | trump.com
From: Ekovich, Steven [mailto:Steven.Ekovich@marcusmillichap.com]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:41 PM
To: Allen Weisselberg <weisselberg@trumporg.com>
Subject: RE: Comps Request / Forbes
Yes, but | wanted to explain why there are spelling and formatting errors in the notes.
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

MM-NYAG-0000389
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

us & Millichap

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

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:17 PM

To: Conlon, Kelly <Kelly.Conlon@marcusmillichap.com>

Cc: Ekovich, Steven <Steven.Ekovich@marcusmillichap.com>

Subject: RE: Comps Request / Forbes

Can | share any of this with Forbes, as you indicated it is for internal purposes only ?

Allen Weisselberg

T R U M P Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer

—— — 725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022

THE TRU\!P OR(;A\!!AT.IO\ p. 212.715.7224 | . 212.832.5396
weisselberg@trumporg.com | trump.com

From: Conlon, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Conlon@marcusmillichap.com]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 1:04 PM

To: Allen Weisselberg <weisselberg@trumporg.com>

Subject: Comps Request / Forbes

Mr. Weisselberg,

As per Steve Ekovich’s request, please find attached our comps data sheet.

Please note, this is for internal use only, therefore, you are most likely to find typos and abbreviations in the notes section.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Kelly

Kelly Conlon

Operations Manager

Leisure Investment Properties Group

Marcus & Millichap (813) 387-4802 direct

4030 W. Boy Scout Boulevard (813) 387-4700 main

Suite 850 (813) 385-2851 mobile

Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 387-4710 fax
www.LeisurePropertiesGroup.com | kelly.conlon@marcusmillichap.com

Follow us on: num

NYSE: MMI

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
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